

Contact

jesus@roquez.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jesusroquez
(LinkedIn)

www.burtcollect.com/ (Other)

www.burtcollect.com/blog/ (Other)

Top Skills

MySQL

AJAX

Flash

Languages

English (Full Professional)

Spanish

Certifications

Python: The Big Picture

Python: Getting Started

Jesus Roquez

Founder at Roquez.com

Plano, Texas

Summary

12 years of Experience as a Web Developer and applications,
10 years of SEO,

6 years of DBA (SQL, Oracle SQL, MySQL)

<http://roquez.com/>

Specialties: PHP developer, MySQL, plus Web Applications, XML, Javascript (also, libraries like Dojo and JQuery), AJAX, Flash, Dreamweaver, Fireworks and Photoshop, Word Press Integration, CMS, Search Engine Optimization, GeoLocal Optimization, Social Media, and High Impact Movies (for presentations, interactive CD's)

Currently Learning:

Python

Flask

Experience

Roquez.com

Founder

January 2015 - Present (5 years 7 months)

"I have nothing to offer but blood, toil, tears, and sweat..." - W. Churchill

<http://roquez.com/>

Burt & Associates - Collection Agency

DBA Consultant

December 2009 - Present (10 years 8 months)

DBA Consultant.

Comprehensive database management and migration from Oracle to SQL.

Creating and deploying modern web applications and services for end user

Chase Oaks Church

Music Director

August 2013 - Present (7 years)

Plano, Tex

Music Director at ChaseOaks en Español Campus. "Ven tal cual eres, Se transformado". Our Campus focus Hispanic Community that serves and present the hope of our Lord Jesus Christ

Iglesia Templo Jerusalem

Web Developer
2013 - 2014 (1 year)

Web and SEO

The Hage Group

Web Developer
January 2011 - January 2012 (1 year 1 month)

Web Developer and SEO

Carrco Painting Contractors, Inc

Web Developer
January 2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Develop Web Site and Web Services

CRM Profix Software

Web Developer
September 2004 - December 2009 (5 years 4 months)

Web Developer + SEO

Target Productions

Web Developer
2007 - 2009 (2 years)

Develop new Apps, Web and SEO

FuenTEC

Web Master
February 2004 - April 2007 (3 years 3 months)

Web Developer and Web Applications

Education

Instituto Tecnológico de La Laguna

Electronics Engineer, Communications · (1996 - 2001)

Instituto Tecnológico de La Laguna

Electronics and Communications Engineering, Servers and
Programming · (1996 - 2003)